From: owner-pabiodiv@webmail.upb.pitt.edu On Behalf Of Lisa Nowicki
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2006 2:35 PM

To: PABIODIV@webmail.upb.pitt.edu

Subject: PABIODIV: Info request-sod farming BMPs

I am trying to find information on approved Best Management Practices for sod farming and tree farms, for
example, development of a top soil replenishment plan. Any information that can be provided would be very
helpful.

Thanks and have a great day.
Lisa

Lisa Y. Nowicki

Conservation Biologist

Heritage Conservancy

85 Old Dublin Pike

Doylestown, PA 18901

(215) 345-7020, ext 134

fax (215) 345-4328
http://www.heritageconservancy.org
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The Pennsylvania Biodiversity Listserve is intended to promote discussion of biodiversity issues in the state. Itis
moderated by the Pennsylvania Biodiversity Partnership (PBP) following guidelines posted at
http://www.pabiodiversity.org/listserve.html. The opinions expressed in messages are those of the authors and
NOT the PBP. To unsubscribe, send the message UNSUBSCRIBE PABIODIV to
majordomo@webmail.upb.pitt.edu.
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